
INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 
MEETING MINUTES 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2013 
10:00 AM 

PLAZA ROOM B, MUNICIPAL PLAZA BUILDING 

Members Present: 

Members Absent: 
Staff Present: 

Others Present: 

Councilmember Cris Medina, Chair, District 7 
Councilmember Shirley Gonzales, District 5 
Councilmember Ray Lopez, District 6 
Councilmember Ron Nirenberg, District 8 
Councilmember Carlton Soules, District 10 
None 
Chris Hebner, Assistant City Attorney; Jeff Coyle, 
Intergovernmental Relations Director; Robert Murdock, 
Director, Office of Military Affairs; Mary Hammer Interim 
Director, Office of Sustainability; Denice Trevino, Office of the 
City Clerk; Ryan J. Cook, Office of the City Clerk 
Tom Downs, Patton Boggs; Baltazar (Walter) Serna, Patton 
Boggs; Peter Bella, AAGCOG; Ryan Loyd, Texas Public Radio 

I. Approval of minutes of the August 14 and September 18, 2013 
Intergovernmental Relations Council Committee Meeting 

Councilmember Nirenberg moved to approve the Minutes of the August 14 and September 18, 
2013 Intergovernmental Relations Council Committee Meetings. Councilmember Lopez 
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously by those present. 

II. Briefing Items 

I. Federal Legislative Update [Jeff Coyle, Intergovernmental Relations 
Director] 

Jeff Coyle, Director of Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) provided a briefing and update of the 
current Federal Government partial shutdown and its local impact. He stated that the City 
currently has 29 different Federal Grants in the FY 2014 Budget. He noted that most of the 
grants would be unaffected, but short term affects are being experienced within grant monitoring 
and reimbursements. He noted that since Federal Employees are currently furloughed; payments 
are not being processed and no one is available to monitor grants to ensure compliance. 

Chairman Medina asked if pension benefits for Military and Federal Retirees were still being 
received. Mr. Coyle replied that they were. 

Councilmember Nirenberg asked if the Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) or other nutrition 
programs were being affected. Mr. Coyle replied that WIC is a reimbursement grant and is 
continuing to be administered locally. He further stated that the City is able to continue to draw 
on funds for another 30 days in lieu of the partial shutdown. 

IGR 
2013. 10.14 

Page 1 of4 



Councilmember Lopez asked for clarification regarding distribution of appropriations. Mr. 
Coyle replied that they would still be received but is a matter of timing. 

Tom Downs of Patton Boggs provided a briefing and update of Washington' s Activities 
regarding the Federal Budget during the aforementioned shutdown. He stated that the U.S. 
House of Representatives has passed four of the FY 2014 Appropriations Bills, but the Senate 
has not passed any. As with previously passed bills, Congress would prepare a "Continuing 
Resolution" (CR) to continue funding federal government programs but the process has been 
stalled due to partisan disputes. He expanded on the effects of lapsed appropriations and the 
partial government shutdown. He noted that he anticipates an agreement within the next week. 

Councilmember Lopez asked how the City was ensuring federal momentum was not lost on its 
projects. Mr. Coyle replied that legislative efforts have not stopped and communication 
continues. Councilmember Lopez asked if any additional immediate grants were in jeopardy of 
being delayed and of the plan to get them back on track. Mr. Coyle asked Mr. Robert Murdock, 
Office of Military Affairs (OMA), to speak at this time. Mr. Murdock stated that OMA had 
submitted a request to the Office of Economic Adjustment (OEA) for FY 2014. He noted that 
the processes have been delayed but expects funding by the end of the month. He further stated 
that the OMA has requested a one month extension ofFY 2013 to cover operations for the month 
of October. He noted that he does not foresee any issues in the first quarter since he fully 
anticipates funding for FY 2014 by the end of October. 

Councilman Lopez asked if the delay is jeopardizing the T56 Bid for Port San Antonio. Mr. 
Murdock replied that the Air Force intends to make a decision on the bid in January. 

lJ. Air Quality Status [Jeff Coyle, Intergovernmental Relations Director] 

Mr. Coyle spoke of San Antonio 's Air Quality. He stated that although the City is currently the 
only municipality in this region in attainment; it is at risk of being designated an area in 
nonattainment by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) under the Clean Air Act (CAA). 
Mr. Coyle further reported that the City has been in violation of current Ozone Standards since 
August 2012. 

Councilmember Soules questioned the violation and asked if it was due to an external or internal 
effect. Mr. Coyle asked Mr. Peter Bella, Alamo Area Council of Governments (AACOG) to 
respond. Mr. Bella stated that he did not have that information but is actively seeking a cause. 
He further clarified that they have new technical data being implemented in their modeling 
process to estimate ozone impacts and after establishing a baseline, would be able to answer. 

Mr. Coyle explained the repercussions of Nonattainment. He stated that current law requires the 
EPA to designate new non attainment regions only after a revision to the existing air quality 
standards. 

Mr. Coyle defined ozone as a pollutant that is created by a photochemical reaction between 
oxides of nitrogen (NOx) and volatile organic compounds (VOC) in the presence of sunlight and 
heat. He gave three examples of ozone contributors. He stated that the consequences of 
nonattainment are: New Source Review (NSR), Conformity, and State Implementation Plan 
(SIP) Enforcement. 

IGR 
2013.10.14 

Page 2 of 4 



Mr. Coyle stated that the air in San Antonio is "NOx limited," meaning that concentrations of 
ozone are limited to the amount of NO x pollution in the air. He stated that currently there is no 
comprehensive plan to address federal air quality standards, but rather a collection of voluntary 
efforts that lack specific targeted measurements. He noted that the City has enacted a number of 
measures to reduce vehicle emissions and miles traveled though various departments. 

Mr. Coyle stated that the City faces the challenge of controlling incoming pollution from other 
regions. The primary difficulty is that there are no direct correlations between the main sources 
of ozone and the creation of ozone. Mr. Bella added that there is evidence of China's Air 
Pollution impacting California. Mr. Coyle reported that the City has voluntarily entered into a 
program called Ozone Advanced favored by the EPA. 

Chairman Medina thanked Mr. Coyle for his presentation and stated that it is an important issue 
with a lot at stake from the air quality and quality of life standpoint. He stated that this 
Committee should lead the charge on air quality or develop a strategy. 

Councilmember Lopez stated that as the largest entity in this region; San Antonio is in a position 
to make a commitment to lead the charge. He noted that roads and transportation are one of the 
largest contributors to the NOx Environment. He expanded on the importance of the approach 
and enforcement needing to happen at the local level. He indicated that the City would look to 
AACOG to help craft a plan as they are a vital partner in the solution. 

Councilmember Nirenberg concurred with Councilmember Lopez and asked if AACOG had 
gathered a coalition of businesses with regard to Eagle Ford Shale. He indicated that the City 
was in nonattainment based on historic numbers and rolling three-year average. He asked what 
proactive measures are being pursued to involve Eagle Ford Shale Partners. Mr. Bella replied 
that since May of 2012, they have convened with technical advisors attached to oil and gas 
producers active within Eagle Ford Shale to develop an emission inventory. He stated that the 
data that would be used in the photochemical model. Councilmember Nirenberg thanked 
AACOG for their work. 

Councilmember Soules requested clarification regarding taking cars off the road and wanted to 
know what the current trends are and emissions percentage per vehicle. Mr. Bella stated that the 
downward trend was due to cleaner manufacturer requirements and used diesel engines as an 
example. Councilmember Soules requested additional information demonstrating cleaner cars 
and their impact on pollution. Discussion ensued on the downward trend and vehicle emissions. 

Councilmember Soules inquired on the emissions of coal, low sulfur coal, and natural gas. Mr. 
Bella stated that he did not have that information but would follow up. Discussion ensued on the 
effects of coal versus natural gas. 

In response to Councilmember Soules, Mr. Bella stated that the greater the concentration; the 
greater the health risks associated with ozone. He noted the CAA requires a five-year review of 
all the standards and an assessment independent of any administration. 

Councilmember Gonzales requested the examples of NOx contributors and asked for a 
comparison of boilers to automobiles and where they might be located. Mr. Bella replied that 
boilers have a far less negative effect and are typically located at large institutional facilities . 

lOR 
20 \3 .10.14 

Page 3 of4 



Councilmember Lopez stated that he visited with senior leadership in Mexico to include the 
Mexican President Pefia Nieto to discuss clean energy. He noted that President Pefia Nieto 
recognizes that Texas has a wind phenomenon. He added that as Eagle Ford Shale progresses, 
San Antonio should be the exporters of clean energy into Mexico. He stated that he is looking 
forward to creating a comprehensive plan to include the Mexican Government. 

111. Recap of Texas Municipal League Board of Directors Meeting [Chair 
Cris Medina, District 7] 

Mr. Coyle extended invitations to the City Council to attend the Annual Texas Municipal League 
Board of Directors Meeting featuring the four Lieutenant Governor Candidates. 

III. Consideration of items for future meetings: 

There were no items for future consideration. 

IV. Adjournment 

There being no further discussion, the meeting was ad=!J·9llI~<I"i!Cf-t~.l..! 

ectfully Submitted, 

IGR 
2013.10.14 

I 

CrlS Medina, Chairman 

Page 4 of 4 


